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Hi Margaret –
 
Further comments from Gill in relation to the above.
 
Thanks,
 
Colin
 

From: Gill Thompson 
Sent: 31 March 2020 14:14
To: Colin Godfrey
Subject: RE: 20NP0018EL Electricity Act 1989 - Relocation of wood Pole No 15, Ewe Hill, Ingram
 
Dear Colin,
I think that because they have indicated that they are carrying out an HRA as the Competent
Authority and that they are applying for assent from Natural England for his work adjacent to the
SAC (and crossing it) I do not have any further comments.  I note they are not using concrete and
have taken into account some of the things I mentioned in my earlier email in the method
statement.  We therefore do not have a further role in this application and would not want to
see it called in to the SoS.
 
If you wish to discuss further please let me know.
Yours sincerely,
Gill Thompson
 

From: Colin Godfrey 
Sent: 31 March 2020 09:49
To: Gill Thompson
Subject: FW: 20NP0018EL Electricity Act 1989 - Relocation of wood Pole No 15, Ewe Hill, Ingram
 
Hi Gill,
 
Attached is a method statement for the relocation of the pole in Ingram.
 
Good to get your thoughts.
 
Thanks,
 
Colin
 

From: Anderson, Ross  
Sent: 31 March 2020 09:31
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To: Colin Godfrey
Subject: RE: 20NP0018EL Electricity Act 1989 - Relocation of wood Pole No 15, Ewe Hill, Ingram
 
Good morning Colin,
 
Many thanks for the information.
 
Yes, I am in direct contact with Natural England regarding these works and will be undertaking
the HRA as part of their assent process.
 
In terms of the planning side, please see attached Method Statement and Site Plan which should
cover off your queries.
 
If you do need anything further please let me know,
 
Best regards, Ross.
 

Ross Anderson BSc (Hons) PgD
Wayleave Officer
Northern Powergrid
New York Road
Shiremoor
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE27 0LP
Tel.

Website: www.northernpowergrid.com
 

     
 

From: Colin Godfrey [mailto:Colin.Godfrey@nnpa.org.uk] 
Sent: 26 March 2020 06:19
To: Anderson, Ross
Subject: [EXTERNAL][Sender check failed]20NP0018EL Electricity Act 1989 - Relocation of wood
Pole No 15, Ewe Hill, Ingram
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Sender
The sender of this email is using a friendly
name of "Colin Godfrey "
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Dear Ross,
 
I refer to the above proposed works.
 
The proposals are adjacent to the River Breamish Site of Special Scientific Interest (SSSI) which is
part of the River Tweed Special Area of Conservation (SAC), a European designated site.  As such
I have sought advice from the NNPA Ecologist.  The Ecologist has advised that works that could
impact on the features of interest of the SAC require a Habitats Regulations Assessment and that
it would be for Northern Powergrid, as the Competent Authority under the Habitat Regulations, 
to carry this out. 
 
This would require the provision of a method statement for the works. If it is intended to use
concrete to fix the new pole the method statement should cover all the working methodologies
to be employed to ensure that pollution of the burn from this activity is prevented.  Measures to
prevent silt entering the burn from any excavation works should also be covered as should the
measures to ensure that there is no release of other pollutants to the burn (oil, diesel etc.) from
the plant / machinery employed in the works.  Providing the method statement is able to
demonstrate there is no risk to the SAC interest features then the works could be screened out
as having ‘no likely significant effect’ and we would then be in a position to sign the Certificate.
 
I hope this is clear and I look forward to receiving a Method Statement in due course. If you need
any clarification, please feel free to drop me an e-mail (I am currently homeworking and this is
the most reliable means of getting in touch).
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Regards,
 
Colin
 
 

Colin Godfrey, Planning Officer
Telephone: 
Web: BLOCKEDnorthumberlandnationalpark[.]org[.]uk/about/planning/BLOCKED

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s
head office and principal place of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United Kingdom. If you
are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the
information in it or in any attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please delete the email and destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or Contract is needed for
NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply of goods or services Although this email and any attachments
are believed to be free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received, no
responsibility is accepted by the NNPA for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. Computer systems
of this Authority may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the
system and for other lawful purpose.
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